
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 9/20/2013 1:47:18 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Those reports 

Perfect. Thanks! 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 1:46 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: Those reports 

I'm not done yet, but want you to know what we know so far. 

Redacted and Redacted say they are putting their heads together to make access to these 
reports on our website easier for normal people. 

I don't see that a link to the pge.com site works all that well for your purposes. 

More next week? 

From: I Redacted | 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 10:33 AM 
To: Doll, Laura; Yee, Frances 

Frances and Laura, 

Yes, thank you. I've also researched the compliance items of GTS 2011 Rate Case to confirm 
that there should be 5 GTS Safety Reports to date as you have said. 

SB GT&S 0259115 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


Also, the pge.com link below is a link external users can access. Once external users access the 
"company info" and scroll down to "regulatory cases" they can Search for Public Case 
Documents by Case Name and Document Type. The link below is a direct link to all 5 GTS 
Safety Reports to date. 

Please feel free to let me know if you have any questions or concerns and I hope 
this is helpful. 

Best regards, 

Redacted 

Regulatory Case Coordinator 

Pacific Gas & Electric Company 

77 Beale Street, MC:B9A| San Francisco, CA 94105 
Redacted 

Redacted 

From- Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 5:12 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Yee, Frances 
Subject: RE: Question from Terrie P 

Laura, 
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I am working on getting some help with this. I will keep you posted. 

Thank you, 

Redacted 

From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: Thursday, September 19. 2013 3:45 PM 
To: Yee, Frances; [Redacted | 
Subject: RE: Question from Terrie P 

Redacte Thanks again Frances I am now asking 
together in a way that will be easy for the CPUC 

if she is able to pull this 

From: Yee, Frances 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 3:44 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Question from Terrie P 

The other thing I forgot to mention is that I couldn't isolate the safety reports 

Redacte 
can fix this too? Thx 

From: Yee, Frances 
Sent: Thursday September 19. 2013 3:40 PM 
To: Doll, Laura;[Redacted 
Subject: RE: Question from Terrie P 

Laura, 



All of the GT&S Safety Reports are posted in Webdocs as part of the 2011 
GT&S Proceeding and are publicly available through the PG&E website under 
the "Media Newsroom" hyperlink. Unfortunately, it's not very user friendly 
unless one is familiar with navigating through to get to the Regulatory Cases. 
Anyway, here's the link to the 2011 GT&S Rate Case files. Once here, it's still 
a matter of filtering/sorting to find the safety reports amongst the other 
documents, but at least it'll point Terrie to one location to look for them. If he's 
looking for individual links to each report, I suggest you ask|Redacte|to help with 
this. 

http://apps.pge.com/regulation/SearchResul ts.aspx?NewSearch=True&G g82&Do 

thanks, 

Frances 

From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: Thursday. September 19, 2013 12:45 PM 
To: Redacted Yee, Frances 
Subject: Question from Terrie P 

Anybody know? 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 12:43 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Question re: Reports 

Hi Laura, 

I found this on your website: 

https://www.pqe.com/requlation/GTS-RateCase2011/Reports/PGE/2013/GTS-
RateCase2011 Report PGE 20130301 266168.pdf 



Is there a main page where Gas Transmission & Storage Safety reports from 
prior/current years are listed? 

I'm asking because we'd link to them on our site if so. 

Thanks! 

Terrie 

Terrie Prosper 

Director, News and Public Information Office 

California Public Utilities Commission 

(415) 703-2160 

tdp@, cpuc.ca.gov 

Facebook I Twitter I www.cpuc.ca.gov 

PG&E N committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacv/customer/ 


